CORRESPONDENCE
8/11/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06939-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:51 AM

To: ‘Leslie Corbin'

Subject: RE: Docket 20170000-OT

Good morning Ms. Corbin

We have received your updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for
Docket 20170000.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Leslie Corbin [mailto:Leslie.Corbin@AmericanTower.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Managed.Sites.Legal; Leslie Corbin

Subject: Docket 20170000-OT

Good afternoon. In response to your August 8, 2017 request, Gerald Ainsztein has retired and the new contact
is Senior Vice President, John (Jake) Rasweller. Hise-mail addressis Jake.Rasweiler@americantower.com.

If you need anything else, please let me know.
Ledlie

LedlieCorbin

Par alegal

American Tower Corporation

10 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801

781.926.7106 (dir ect)

Fax: 781.926.4545

L edie.Corbin@americantower.com
1CW 215






